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DATE: June 15, 2006

TO: Alafaya Utilities, Inc. (P. Flynn)
Valerie Lord, Esquire, Rose, Sundstom & Bentley, LLP
Office of Public Counsel
Department of Environmental Protection (Ferraro, Judy)
St.J ohns/%r Water Management District (C. Walker)

FROM: Ralph R,

RE: Re: Docket No. 060256-SU - Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in
Seminole County by Alafaya Ultilities, Inc.

er, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

Please note that the staff of the Florida Public Service Commission will hold an informal
meeting/telephone conference in the above-referenced docket at the following time and place:

10:30 a.m., Friday, June 23, 2006
Florida Public Service Commission
Room 362, Gerald L.Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting/conference is to discuss actions to be taken in regards to
improving the utility’s provision of reuse, to include the question of whether an augmentation
well should be allowed. All interested persons may attend or participate by telephone by calling
1-888-808-6959, and using the conference code 4136208 at the start time for this meeting.

If you have any questions please call me at (850) 413-6234.
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